EXCLUSIVE: Randy Bryce Campaign Staffer Accuses Kenosha County Board Member of
Harassment While On Campaign Job

| have learned that a staffer for Democrat Randy Bryce’s campaign staff is accusing Kenosha
County Board Member Joe Cardinali of harassing her and is seeking a restraining order against
him. The woman making the accusation alleges she met Cardinali while working on Bryce’s
campaign and that since then Cardinali has persisted in attempting to develop a romantic
relationship with her despite her repeated attempts to get him to back off. The woman alleges
Cardinali said he would use his Kenosha Democratic ties if she didn’t do what he wanted. She
alleges Cardinali even contacted her employer. It is not clear who that person is or what his or
her involvement is with Bryce’s campaign.

Kenosha area political sources say some area Democrats have tried to get the woman to back
off the allegations but that she refused. She filed a request for a restraining order last week, on
the same day Cardinali was named to the Kenosha County Board. Cardinali has been a member
of the board 9in Somers and was recently named to the county board to succeed a member
who recently died.

Neither Bryce nor his campaign staff have responded to my requests for comment.
Cardinali, in an email to me, denied doing anything wrong. He said his attorney and the lawyer
for the woman making the accusations have agreed to hold no further court hearings on the

order until November.

The complaint is on the following pages.
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WAIVER OF FEES -
mcu . RE: HARASSMENT TREECCAMATOR(EC oy
735¢

Case No, 18-CV-

STATE OF WISCONSIN

V.

Respondent

ling fee for this action is $164.50.

The Petitioner is advised that a fi

that a filing fee can not be charged for the

The Petitioner is further advised . :
Restraining Order in the following actions;

commencement of a Petition for
_A Petition for Restraining Order alleging child abuse under sec. 813.122, Stats.;
_A Petition for Restraining Order involving 2 vulnerable adult under sec. 813.123, Stats.;
-A Petition for Restraining Order alleging harassment under sec. 813.125, Stats. if the
petition alleges conduct that is the same or similar to conduct that is prohibited by sec.
940.32 Stats. (Stalking) or that is listed in sec. 813.12(1)(am)1-6.

>[ntentional infliction of physical pain, physical injury or illness;

>Intentional impairment of physical condition;

>A violation of s. 940.225(1), (2) or 3);

>A violation of s. 943.01, involving property that belongs to the individual;

>A threat to engage in the conduct under subd. 1,2,3 or 3.

is advised that, pursuant to sec. 814.61(1)(e), Stats., if no fee is collected
1d be charged for the petition filed and granted must

he is convicted of violating a temporary

r secs. 813.122, 813.123, or 813.125, Stats.
are included in

The respondent
from the petitioner, the fees that wou

be collected from the respondent if he or s

restraining order or injunction issued unde
Fees for service and travel covered under sec. 814.70(1) and (3), Stats.

this charge.
FILING FEES ARE WAIVED IN THIS ACTION BY DETERMINATION OF

STALKING.

Dated at Kenosha, Wisconsin this 222 day of 2018.

BY THE COURT:

M:Restraining Orders/Stalking Waiver 1_2017



STATE OF WISCONSIN, CIRCUIT COURT, KENOSHA COHNTY FILED

O Amended ;
Temporary Restraining Order AUG 22 2018
{Temporary Order of Protection) REBECCA MRTOQKAMENTNK

and Notic:. of lnjutnggi?;; Hearing B T RCuIT COURT
(Harassment -

Coseiliaalacy T3

N TO BE PROTECTED)

(PERSO

PETITIONE

Date of Birth of Petitioner

Tl S

‘M

&ESPONDENTIDEFENDANT

=i T

Name of Respondent/Defendant (First, Middle, Last) SEX RACE pOB HT | WT
~ 3OSON TOITNAN P s |
Respond{e(r;t'.tw/?fenda?t'za; ﬁf{ﬁex Ad) (njzs. City, State, Zip HAIR COLOR FYE COLOR
Fenosha 124 53790 RN ' _
Pmlea::nziimw grlagt re*am"[:]mz;?sti: Reﬁ" ::g;z‘?::;:z?h Respondent's/Defendant’s Distinguishing Features
rs, marks or lattoos
[] fommer spouse [ siviing  [[] grandparent (sushies,eca )
L—_I person in dating retationship L__] parent [:] child {biological/adoptive/step)
D current or former live-in {j step parent
relationship ‘ None known.
N Other: [Be specific] Q(a._gﬂ\tar\cf

CAUTION: [] Respondent/Defendant has access to weapon(s). Type of weapon(s).

(Check all that apply) Location of weapon(s):
[ Weapon(s) were involved in an incident [past or present) involving petitioner.

THE COURT FINDS:
Findings are on the following page(s) of this temporary restraining order. 9/
a7g at F5am

THE COURT ORDERS:
Orders are on the following page(s} of this temporary restraining order.

2
THIS TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER SHALL BE EFFECTIVE UNTIL y -

Injunction Hearing Date - Not k ed 14 days

NOTIFICATIONS/WARNINGS TO RESPONDENT/DEFENDANT:

This order shall be enforced, even without registration, and is entitled to full faith and credit in every civil or criminal
court of any state, the District of Columbia, any U.S. Territory, and may be enforced by Tribal Lands (18 U.S.C. Section
?265; Wis. Stats. 813.128). Crossing state, territorial, or tribal boundaries to violate this order may result in federal
imprisonment (18 U.S.C. Section 2262).

Ffederai law provides penalties for, and you may be prohibited from possessing, transporting, shipping, receiving or
purchasing a firearm, including, but not limited to, a rifle, shotgun, pistol, revolver, or ammunition, pursuantto 18 U.S.C.
922(9)(8).' Additional notifications/warnings are on the following page of this temporary restraining order.

Violation of this temporary restraining order shall result in immediate arrest and is punishable by imprisonment not to
exceed 8 months or a fine not to exceed $10,000, or both, payment of filing and service fees, and an order for GPS tracking.

R _ Only the court can change this order. |

cv. ' :
~408, 05/18 Temparary Restraining Order and Notice of Injunction Hearing (TRO-Harassment) §813.125, Wisconsin Statues
This form shall not be modified. it may be supplemented with additional material,
Page 102




3 - Page 20f 2 Case No. /6izyz;§ b
Temporary Restraining Order and Notice of injunction Hearing (TRO-Harassment) 2 e

TH . ‘ ;
E cgusrlslgﬁiéner of person on behalf of petitioner filed a petition alleging harassment under §813,125, Wis, Stats,

5 This court has personal and subject matter jurisdiction. : G

y ds lo believe that the respondent has engaged in harassment with intent to harass or

3 There are reasonable groun ; .
intimidate the petitioner as defined in §813.125, Wis. Stats. o . :
4, The court orders a temporary restraining order and sets a date for an injunction hearing.
THE COURT ORDERS: .
1. A hearing for an injunction be held on ‘
Date Time Location
/?/3‘7 T M 43 Pretrial Facility - Intake Court Room 157
927 54" Street Kenosha W1 53140

Circuit Court Judge/Circuil Court Commissioner

Intake Commissioner e . _ :
i j he hearing.

i this notice and order shall be made at least HA  hours prior to tl :

2. \eerote. without payment of filing fees because the petition alleges conduct that is the

_ The action may be commenced itic , condu '
B sar:ea as or sfrgifar to conduct that is prohibited under §940.32, Wis. $tats.; oris !ntent!ona! infliction of p:;ysscaia
pain, physical injury or illness; or is an intentional impairment of physical condition, of is a_§9§(_).225.(1).'( ) cts*: r(e;'t
Wis. Stats.: or is a violation of §943.01, Wis. Stats., involving property that belongs to the individual, oris a
to engage in the above mentioned conduct. ; i
B4 4. The respondent cease or avoid the harassment of the pelitioner. ; . y
% 5. The respondent avoid the petitioner's residence andlor any premises temporarily occupied by the petitioner.
6
L]
0

. The respondent avoid contact that harasses or intimidates the petitioner. Contact incluf!e.r: canl;cl al pelitioner's home,
work, school, public places, in person, by phone, in writing, by electronic cmqmunicaﬂ‘og or device, or in any olher manner.
7. The respondent refrain from removing, hiding, damaging, harming, or mistreating, or drsppsmg of,'a hous::hgd pet.
8. The respondent allow the petitioner or a family member or household member of the petitioner acting on his/her

behalf to retrieve a household pet. :
62{ 9. The respondent avoid contacting the petitioner or causing any person other than a party's attorney or law

enforcement officer to contact the petitioner unless the pelitioner consents in writing. :
M 10. The sheriff to accompany the petitioner and assist in placing the petitioner in physical possession of his/her

residence, if requested. :
[J 11. Other: [May not be incansistent with remedies requested in the patition.]

(Harassment is defined as: (a) Striking, shoving, kicking or otherwise subjecting the person 10 physical contact; or (b) Engages
in an act that would constitute child abuse under §48.02(1); or (c) Sexual assault under §940.225, or (d) Stalking under
§940.32; or attempis or threaiens 1o do same; or (e) Engages in a course of conduct or repeatedly commits acts which harass
or intimidate the person and which serve no legitimate purpose.)
FAILURE TO APPEAR could result in an injunction being issued directing you to
e cease or avoid the harassment of the petitioner,
« avoid the petitioner's residence and/or any premises temporarily occupied by the petitioner,;
avoid contact that harasses or intimidates the petitioner. Contact includes: contact at petitioner 's home, work, school,
public places, in person, by phone, in writing, by electronic communication or device, or in any other manner; AND
= follow any other orders made by this court.
VIOLATION OF AN INJUNCTION if issued at this hearing shall result in your arrest and may result in the imposition of
criminal penalties regardless of whether you have been served a copy of the injunction. Service of a copy of this notice
of injunction hearing and the petition for the temporary restraining order and/or injunction is constructive knowledge of

the existence of the injunction,
THIS TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER IS IN EFFECT UNTIL THE INJUNCTION HEARING.

BY THE COURT:

if you require reasonable accommedations o participate
in the count process due lo a disability, please call

(262)653-2664 at least 10 s
working days prior to the scheduled court date. Please Clrcuit Court Commissioner
note that the court does not provide transportation. Dowse

DISTRIBUTION:

1. Count

2. Petitioner M 39‘ M‘K)
3. Person filing on behalf of the petitioner g U 77 T Date
4. Respondent

5. Law Enforcement

6. Cther:

Cv-408, 05/18 Temporary Restraining Order and Nolice of Injunction Hearing (TRO-Harassment) §B812.125, Wisconsin Statutes

This form shall not be modified. It may be supplemented with additional material.
Page 202



STATE OF WISCONSIN, CIRCUIT_COURT, KENOSHA COUNTY
[0 Amended
N 2
?g’é}%f«.‘c’.’?"é“ ¥ petition for
glitioner): e
Temporary Restraining
?;nT;;a?:n{;eg;;ion _———"" Order andflorlPetitEc? and FILED
(if ditterant from Motion for Injunction ;
Peti : & 2
Dg:z'i?fgi)ﬂh of ll_z._—l_l_(_ﬁ_,——- Heanng AUG 2 2018
i REBECCA MATOSKA-MENTINK
VS~ (Harassment — 30711) CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT
Respondent/ $ \
D:?ezaam' _—?P,f C'S{F?J ‘r\-\a\\\ Case No. 18CV ?3 b
Address. “n\ \?'\'}' PA\X .
EKeaoshy, Ty SN0 |
1693, Do not use this form.

ding involving the child or the respondent is a minor, Use JC-

{-lf there is a CHIPS procee

SeM RW Dale of Biih b%mgl WT{%)O Hﬁ%’\ EV%’“_\’

Respondent’s:

D7) yis. oo
Please specify Petitioner's relalionship(s) to Respondent: ' Respondent’s Distinguishing Features:
[1 spouse cousin ] adoptive parent (such as scars, marks or tattoos)

[) sibling [ grandparent

D former spouse
{:] person in daling relationship D parent D child (biological/adoptive/step)
D current or former five-in [:] step parent a'
relationship ' None known.
N Other; [Be specific] &

CAUTION: [] Respondent has access to weapon(s). Type of weapon(s).

{Check all that apply) Location of weapon(s):
[] Weapon(s) were involved in an incident [past or present] involving the petitioner.

| am: JCheck one]
[ stepparent of the petitioner. [ guardian ad litem for child

‘W] petitioner.
parent of the petitioner. [] legal guardian of the petitioner.

{1 Other:
| PETITION THE COURT for a temporary restraining order/or and injunction against the respondent under §813.125,

Wis. Stats., based on the following:
1 Stated below or attached as part of this petition is a statement of facts indicating that respondent has engaged in

conduct which is believed to be harassment.
(Harassment is defined as: (a) Striking, shoving, kicking or otherwise subjecting the person to physical contact; or (b)
Engaging in an act that would constitute child abuse under §48.02(1); or (c) Sexual assault under §940.225; or (d)

Stalking under $940.32, ‘or attempis or threat 1o do same; or (e} Engaging in a course of conduct or repeatedly

committing acts which harass or intimidate the person and which serve no legitimate purposy.)
(State when, where, what happened, and who did what to whom) Qy&e attached

does not exist or the petitioner does not know or is uncertain as to whether another no contact order exists.

does exist.
Name of other case:
County or State: [if not Wisconsin)
Type of Case:
Case Number: [If known]
Date of proceeding that resulted in no contact order: [If known}
Details of no contact order:

CV.205, 05/16 Petition tor Temporary Restraining Order and/or Pelition and Motion for Injunction Hearing (Harassment) §§48.25(6) and 813.125, Wisconsin Stalules
This form shall not be modified. It may be supplemented with additional material.
Page 1 of 3

2. %@lher no contact order between the petitioner and the respondent




93 (G

e ————

ring (Harassment) Page 2 0f 3 Case No.

Petition for Temparary Resliaining Qrder andior Petwon and Motion tor Injunction Hea

| REQUEST THE COURT: [Mark any of ihe following boxes thel apply.}

1. Jssue a temporary [
. cease or avoi ]
avoid the petitioners

estraining order requiring the respondent to

d harassing the petitioner. _ ; o
residence and/or any premises temporarily occupied by the petitioner.

¢ avoid contact that harasses of intimidates the petitioner. Contact {ng!udes.‘ contact at pelitioner’s
home, work, school, public places, in person, by phone, in wriling, by electronic

unication or device, or in any other manner. . : '
Jd f;:*g:: from removing, hiding, damaging, harming, of mistreating, or disposing of, a household p;t. :
] e- allow the petitioner or a family member or household member of the petitioner acting on his/her behalf to

retrieve a household pel.

‘ﬂf. avoid contacting the pelitioner or ¢
officer to contact the petitioner.

 Other: {List ather specific behavior the pelit

ausing any person other than a party's attorney or Jaw enforcement

ioner wants the respondent o slop doing.]

g
{ a time for a hearing on the petition for an injunction requiring the respondent to
3.

]
2.5 fc
cease or avoid harassing the petitioner: : ' i
avoid the petitioner's residence andfor any premises temporarily occupied by the petitioner. :
ntact includes: contact al petitioner S home,

avoid contact that harasses or intimidates the petitioner. Co. / s :
by phone, in writing, by electronic communication or device, or

osing of, a household pet.
ting on his/her behalf tc

oo

work, school, public places, in person,

in any other manner. ' : : :
[Jd. refrain from removing, hiding, damaging, harming, or mistreating, or drsp'
. allow the petitioner or a family member or household member of the petitioner ac

[e
retrieve a household pet. ;
‘ﬂ f. avoid contacting the petitioner or causing any person other than a party's attorney or law en

officer lo contact the petitioner.
[J q. Other: [Listother specific behavior the petitioner wanls the respondent lo stop doing.] -

tioner asks the court to schedule an injunction hearing.

If the temporary restraining order is denied, the pelitioner is only entitled to an injunction heanng if the pelition alleges
hibited under §940.32 (stalking); or is the intentional infliction

conduct that is the same as or similar to conduct that is pro
of physical pain, physical injury or iliness; or is an intentional impairment of physicaf condition; or is a violation of
§940.225(1), (2) or (3} (sexual assault); oris a violation of §943.01 involving destruction of property that belongs to the

individual; or is a threat to engage in the above mentioned behavior.
Issue an injunction against the respondent for four years or the following shorter period:

[ Order the wireless telephone service provider to transfer to the petitioner each telephone number(s)
he/she or a minor child in hisfher custody uses. The provider will transfer to the petitioner all financial
responsibility for and right to the use of any telephone number(s) transferred. (See form CV-437,
Wireless Telephone Transfer Service in Injunction Case.)

[] 5. Order the injunction, which‘ is in effect for not more than 10 years, if the court finds a substantial risk the
respondent may commit 1% or 2™ degree intentional homicide, or 1% 2™ or 3™ degree sexual assault against

the petitioner.

6. If the court grants the injunction, the petitioner reguests the court
[CJ 1. not order the respondent to surrender his/her firearm(s). OR
[0 2. order the respondent to surrender and not possess a firearm while the injunction is in effect
because the petitioner believes that the respondent may use a firearm to cause physical harm to

another or endanger public safety.
[J 7. Direct the sheriff to accompany the petitioner and assist in i iti i i
‘ placing the petitioner in i
histher residence, if requested. . . RivEGpassestion of

forcement

[ 3. If the temporary restraining order is denied, the peti

:“ 505, 05/16 Petition for Tem, ry i r andlor Peti al.d Motion for Injunction Hearing (Ha {t] §‘ 5‘6} o 813,125, Wi nsin Siatutes
empoial Restrain ng Order a tilion ju i ﬂ( rassmei “ § 8.2 5S¢0
e anl ;
This fDl m shﬂﬂ not be l“odl“ed. It |“ay be supplellteuted with add{ﬁo”al ﬂlateﬂai,

Page 2 of 3



Page 3 of 3 Case No. |18CY ?gi’

Patition for Temporary Resiraining Ordet and/or pelition and Molion lor injunction Hearing (Harassment)
SERVICE ON RESPONDENT

Before the injunctlion hearing, it is the petilioner's responsibility to contact the sheriff's office or

other process server to verify that the documents were served and proof of service is filed with

the Clerk of Circuit Court. The court will not do this for the petitioner. If availabie in your county,
another way to verify if the documents were served is to register with VPO (VINE Proteclive

Order) on its website at www.vinelink.com.

If the respondent cannot be personally served with Temporary Restraining Order and Notice of
Injunction Hearing: Harassment (CV-406), the respondent can be served by publication using
Publication Notice form (CV-505).

The petitioner must file with the court an affidavit stating that service of the respondent
by the sheriff or a private process server was unsuccessful because the respondent
was avoiding service by concealment or otherwise. The petitioner should get this
affidavit from the sheriff or private process server.

The petitioner also must send the Temporary Restraining Order and Notice of
Injunction Hearing: Domestic Abuse (CV-403) form to the respondent via mail or
facsimile and must provide proof of transmission (e.g. certified mail receipt, affidavit of
mailing or faxing). The mailing or sending of a facsimile may be omitted if the post-
office address or facsimile number cannot be ascertained with due diligence.

The clerk of circuit court shall forward the temporary restraining order to the sheriff and the
sheriff shall assist the pelitioner in serving the temporary restraining order.

If a service fee is required by the sheriff under §814.70(1), Wis. Stals., the pelitioner shall pay
the fee directly to the sheriff. if the court checks box number 3. Under “The Court Orders”
section of the Temporary Restraining Order and Notice of Injunction Hearing {(CV-406), no

service fee is required to be paid to the sheriff.

State of  Wisconsin
County of Kenosha

Subscribed and sworn {0 efore me on 5« afal 5

QL0 K- 3

Printed §f Typed

23/2ble

e l Name Printed or Typed 7
My commission/terl pires: %/ l Lgl :
v

PR TLITT TP

DISTRIBUTION; \\“ Y WI Py,
1. Court A Ly, ™,
2. Pelitioner : ' ,-.‘“‘ *-6'}:"“"-5./‘7 ""4,
3. Person filing on behalf of the Petitioner - £ iy
4. Respondent £ YXOTAQ Ty
5. Law Enforcement & 1 £ 5 %
6. Other: S A0 Nt
(3 L]
20\ 0BG ¢ §
A Rl 4
"’f% “‘h-u". \ s
l,,‘lOp soo ‘\*
4,

CV-408, 05/16 Petition for Temporary Reslraining Order andjor Petition and Motion for injunction Hearing (Harassment) §§48.25(6) and 813.125, Wisconsin Statules
This form shall not be madified. it may be supplemented with additional material.

Page3of 3



Statement of facts 18¢cv 286G

Zfbe Cacd: b (s e @; cx&amani'omcf’ pE ming e i L ey I M 8
2% Mbv\*‘v(r\\u meeLma WAl Kf’nnq\'\m cx\onw\*gmﬂr\\(rcxs awao I uuork Cor (2%

Ca\m?c\tfjh tn aahich Yhe candidale te o mepaber o€ the L(_'% 'n
Whwich Toe ciks on the C_ow\iwn?)o«rd O T o also a member of
the 'Pwkm. Lnte reetlng, 3mo has atHempted bo take me out
fo 'P\aws for deleks, and o 2ngagt e GEsc) behautor, ARl
g6 monthe of iahl m,d«Lam o with corgdund Yemiaolers Yhat he
Wag ther in the com:uum\m T asled him not o conbact me
an ¥ onat’f‘ He Hhen \oeaam mshmdmj sthecst inthe P ‘"ij Yo
Conduct my SuQeriors H\‘H\P aupaign (mv iolﬂwxo? tel( Ha
\tes and ui%rw\fl,\s about me ~that T am a peruﬁ Q&(ufd”o\hd as

OL\(D(AOLC of which T am net. Me bmqn% c_onLo\c(— Mu} f’mploj?

mggiFL\; Jmo(m ik magtioakile 1\%;@( mPSSﬁng gS"LmL{ “g
It e has \mf’fn WAL(,L\:AA\ race and vl conbtinue bo
do_so undi| T lose my J\o\&\ We fpf)-ﬁa.({d(u ca|5 e xbg ,undd

\W\U“i Ummmm(( oh NLu 'D\\o&._\:kr;ﬁ@nro&c ‘\!S/con(fon{j ME af
= T ot Seweral ) Luithesses T all dhese acwons,
0& [ 22 (2018

Signature of Petitioner Date

** State who, what, where, when, and why.



_Statement of facts 18cv-I56

l\'\k a;((s and “E?wé mt’SSv’La\f'Q oe at a” l‘\durS of Yhke
(Jo\u and ma\r\‘\ Eeu ran \oe \n 20 C&\fs and \\4@(5 &t#-a

A xm hmmg ol St ’Ym vl Crdl o
Democfd +o e\l en X :r\as DU‘A‘ I \C)é’\\fdé L\f

Send it because ke had \oLS‘\" Lear ned that fid ne w
EOansm) w63 \years ol e s L—I’O Mum are Lﬁv,o

a~€1( %amﬁkw bre hmH Hhis WPELC)(Y\M“M EUln ao OWr“Vx ‘25
at “4\9 offce mcl {Pc,. Hinlling \y(-m 'n \\—L\aﬂ Avess has
e \i\ e (m(ffur,o ocmmp\mﬂ . T never "fSpohdr/l—o

Sexu sl lmugodle Mpud 1 Leied Yo \ocfm\%
\ooés paa /\a W\mr ol M\&Quf\s\&bﬁl‘fﬂﬁﬁ

l’\f \S e Cu“u:j ‘mu
dietrng Skt T oowm @ rlt-uj. MMLQL (’wm,@ ard an
Mcotnalie, e g, sl 8had Veew i o‘(-fx-ers anre
”U\J&LCL\M% me__andd O\SSqumﬁt me Hut T il no¥
have hny wh AN \omgtr ‘Aqam, e S my Aldermun

in Serne rs ltonocha . and believes he. hai Peu| \NCqunfe ouer

Peo T woee Lo,
Sighature of Petitioner Date

EX ]
State who, what, where, when, and why.




